



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 7, 1991

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #38 regarding the violations of the Federal Waste Water Treatment Regulations by Cambridge firms, please be advised that the Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (MWRA) is addressing the noted violations.

The MWRA has the resources, the monitoring capability (including the testing equipment and expert analysis), and the legal authority to respond to these violations. The MWRA has kept the City informed of the situation through the Department of Public Works, and the City is satisfied that the MWRA is pursuing this situation with vigor and consistency. The MWRA's Industrial Waste Report No. 6 is at the DPW and is available for review any time during business hours.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 29

8-70

Awaiting Report Item Number 38 regarding
the violations of the Federal Waste Water
Treatment Regulations by Cambridge firms.

In City Council,

January 7, 1991

Placed on file